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Response to queries raised by various prospective bidders

Q-1 Does the PSGICs have any location preference for operations?

Response – As stated in the Section-IV, Technical bid, clause 3A (a) & (b) “Network of Offices” clearly stipulate locational requirements.

Q-2 If PSGICs would require 24 x 7 support.  Does it mean customer support or claim processing as well?

Response – As stated in Section-IV, Technical bid, clause 3A (c), 3C and 3E clearly state that the expectation of PSGICs is vis-a-vis customer support and claim processing.

Q-3 What is average volume per day of claims?

Response – The information regarding claims for the years 2008-09, 2009-10 & 2010-11 has been given in Clause 2 of the Tender Notice.

Q-4 Are medical experts needed in every location of operations and are they needed on 24 x 7 basis?

Response – As per Section II, Instruction to bidders, Clause 13, the eligibility criteria for the OSP lays down the conditions of eligibility, aimed at providing effective/efficient service to the ‘Overseas Mediclaim Policy’ holders.  Also Section V, Commercial Bid, Annexure ‘A’ clearly mentions the functions of OSP which may be referred.

Q-5 Does PSGICs need access to claims tool?

Response – Please refer to our response to Query No.2.

Q-6 What will be the call volume per day?

Response – Please refer to our response to Query No.3

Q-7 Will the scope involve only claims servicing or policy admin as well?

Response – Please refer to response to Query No. 4.

Q-8 Number of OMP cases by country?

Q-9 Breakdown by country medical assistance vs. Travel Assistance.

Q-10 Total no. of spend in US for medical expenses.

Q-11 Total no. of spend in Canada for medical expenses.

Q-12 Quantum of Incurred Claims for the years 2008-09, 2009-10 & 2010-11
Q-13 Various data items.

Response to queries from no.8 to no.13 – The data segments as sought above are not available at this juncture.  However, as PSGICs are looking for experienced service providers as mentioned in Section-II, Instructions to Bidders, Clause 13, Eligibility Criteria for the OSP and Section-V, Commercial Bid, Annexure ‘A’, bidders may make their own assumptions based on analytics available in Public domain for such assignments.

Q-14 What is the average time taken for release of claim money in settlement of reprised claims?

Response – A revolving letter of credit is issued by the PSGICs in favour of the OSP for settlement of claims.

It is also clarified that no extension in the timelines already indicated is feasible.
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